
 

 

 

INFORMATION 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council 

 

FROM: Gary D. Greer 

  City Manager 

 

DATE:  May 5, 2015 

 

SUBJECT: Purchase of Replacement Mowers  

             

 

The FY 2014-15 Fixed Asset Fund for vehicle/equipment replacement includes the 

replacement of two mowers for the Parks and Recreation Department.  The mowers being 

replaced meet the recommended replacement criteria based on life cycle costs, age, and 

utilization and supports the Infrastructure and Assets Guiding Principle.  

 

The mowers are used on a seasonal basis to mow the City’s parks.  One mower being 

purchased is a Groundsmaster 4000D, which is a three deck mower having an 11 foot cutting 

width for increased productivity.  The second mower being purchased is a Toro 360 Quad 

Steer mower with a 72” cutting deck.  Both mowers have tier 4 emissions compliant diesel 

engines. 

 

Possible Council Action: 

1. I move to approve Resolution No. 2015-044 authorizing the purchase of two mowers 

for the Parks and Recreation Department from Professional Turf Products through the 

Buy Board Purchasing Cooperative. 

2. I move to approve Resolution No. 2015-044 authorizing the purchase of two mowers 

for the Parks and Recreation Department from Professional Turf Products through the 

Buy Board Purchasing Cooperative, with modifications. 

3. I move to table the item or take no action. 


